
United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
New Orleans Office 

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: Bond No. SU1178390 February 10, 2025

Renaissance Offshore, EEC 
820 Gessner Road, 760 
Houston, TX 77024 
Attn: Brian P. Romere

Dear Mr. Romere:

Your letter dated February 4, 2025, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) 
Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. SU1178390, in the amount of $150,000, 
was received by our office on that same date. This bond, conditioned to cover Lease OCS-G 
12355, all of Block 198, Ship Shoal Area, 1012 Well Only, was executed on October 15, 2021, 
with Renaissance Offshore, EEC as principal and Arch Insurance Company as surety.

We are unable to grant your request at this time due to an objection from the Risk Management 
Operations Section (RMOS). You may contact RMOS for any questions at 
boemrmos@boem.gov. When the issue has been corrected you may resubmit your request.

Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or 
boemgomrfmancialassurance@boem.gov.

Sincerely,

B RID G ETT E ^i^yEs;9ned by
DUPLANTIS

E DUPLANTIS 
Date: 2025.02.10 
09:25:15-Oe’OO'

Bridgette Duplantis, Section Supervisor 
Leasing and Financial Responsibility Section 
Leasing and Plans

cc: Virginia Morrison (vmorrison@renaissanceoffshore.com) 
Meredith Anderson (manderson@indemco.com)



RECEIVED

February 4? 2025

Leasing tS Fm&ntial. 
Responsibility Section enaissance

Offshore

VIA EMAIL: boemGOMRfinancialassurance@boem.gov 

February 4, 2025

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
New Orleans Office 
1201 Elmwood Park Blvd.
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394
Leasing and Financial Responsibility - Mail Stop GM266A

RE: Surety Bond Form BOEM 2028-A
Principal Name: Renaissance Offshore, LLC (GOM Company #3209)
Surety: Arch Insurance Company
Bond Amount and Bond Numbers shown below
Bond Type: Supplemental for Sidetrack Wellbore

To Whom It May Concern:

Based upon our strong financial status and confirmation from BOEM that we qualify as a Tier 
1 company with bond exemption, please accept our request to cancel the various $150,000 
sidetrack wellbore bonds listed on the attachment “A” to this letter.

We ask that you please review and confirm acceptance of this request at your earliest 
convenience. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact:

Principal: Virginia Morrison vmorrison@renaissanceoffshore.com
Surety Brokers: Ryan Varela rvarela@mcgriff.com and Vickie Lacy vlacv@mcgriff.com

Sincerely,

----------

Brian P. Romere 
Chief Financial Officer

820 Gessner Road. Suite 760 Houston TX 77024 P. 832.333.7700 F. 832.333.7701 www.renaissanceoJLshore.com



Attachment “A”
to Letter From Renaissance Offshore, LLC Dated February 4, 2025

New Bond # Bond 
Amount $

Field/Well Counterparty Surety

SU1173546 150,000 EI331 B24 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1173547 150,000 SS219 A-18 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1173548 150,000 SS219B-4 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1 178381 150,000 SS219B-17 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1178382 150,000 SS219B-21 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1178386 150,000 SSI 98 1-4 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1178387 150,000 SSI 98 1-8 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1178388 150,000 SSI 98 1-9 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1178389 150,000 SS266 A-l BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1178390 150,000 SSI 98 1-12 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1178391 150,000 SSI 98 1-11 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU 1178392 150,000 ST314 A-2 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU1178393 150,000 SS266 A-8 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff
SU 1178394 150,000 SS266 B-5 BOEM Arch Surety/McGriff

820 Memorial City Way, Suite 760 Houston TX 77024 P. 832.333.7700 F. 832.333.770lwww.renaissanceojfshore.com


